GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MERRITT MIDDLE SCHOOL MPD CONVERSION

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0107

Addendum No. 1
Issued: January 31, 2013

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on January 31, 2013. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1
Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.
Item #2

Site Visit: A second sit visit will be held on Tuesday, February 5, 2013 at 1 pm. Please meet
Pedro Astudillo at the Project site.

ltem #3
Clarifications:

1. Arrevised bid form is attached.
2. LEED Silver certification, at a minimum, is required.

ltem #4

Preproposal Agenda: Attached please find a copy of the powerpoint presentation from the
preproposal conference.

Item #5
Below is a list of questions and the Department’s response:

1. Are the following available in their native format? Attachment B (main narrative);
Attachment B, Attachment 1; Attachment B, Attachment 2; Attachment C; Attachment
D. Response: To the extent available, electronic editable copies of these documents
are available at https://leftwichlaw.box.com/s/5jgrbygoalbjbfbbmxiz.

2. Do you intend the information requested in Section E, paragraphs E.4.1. Bid form and
E.4.7 Cost Information, to be identical? Both paragraphs refer to the bid form of
Attachment B. Should the information be bound with the response narrative, or in a
separate sealed envelope? Response: Only one set of pricing information (Attachment




B offer letter, fee breakout, and hourly rates) needs to be submitted, and may be
submitted with your technical proposal.

ltems #6

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by February 15, 2013 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Derrick Burke, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14. Street, NW, 8™ floor, Washington, DC

200009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MERRITT MIDDLE SCHOOL MPD CONVERSION

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0107

Preproposal Conference
January 30, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: f\%‘if@fé ,é &ﬁf?ff’ Y . Phone: | (94} } 57/@ 4343
Company: L-i?ﬁf;{;é f“}?if{é? 4 {W%{’ﬂ? §W§ ﬂf(
Email Address: ’iﬁ{w&?ﬁ*}{ eQ* i/ Gy by ":‘“ ] ,ifi"f}“a

Have y%eggzstm ed foz the %onstant Contact E Gazhng List? YES B NO [
e A
Name: * }§5%& 1> Vens Phone: 5} M

Company: /l ’7’§f - W}, AY&;% i ‘i;*ﬁfﬁ- %&g{? €.
Email Addre jf«"f"” eUeN S @ @!13% - i‘“‘xz”%% Con

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mailing List? YES [ NO [
Name: ?\@ RATMNE %JK PRl Phone: (1Y ‘&%Qxiﬁi&iﬁg XS
Company: CEE WD ASSCO AT 1WA,

Email Address: COMNCC rou 160 i&if’“‘{i’{?’“ﬁ@;ﬁ;@“ w‘{:gj S . Cony

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES %Sd NO 1
Name: 1L (s &RADEY Phone: 2ot 5371 of5%
Company: ?f‘;éi&é e w&x&%@iﬂé%‘ Aot (TECTS

Email Address:_{s4v1 %j Lm,; o= %@imﬂwm vighlges . O Aaa
i 3

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E~Maiiing List? YES O NO [J

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [

Page .5;__ of



TS e s A stk YA NS & AR AL T ESANSRRS ATALEN Y BRLKAD

* H %k

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MERRITT MIDDLE SCHOOL MPD CONVERSION

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0107

Preproposal Conference
January 30, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

)

toone ASTVDRILLY  Phone:
Company:___ [ £,
Email Address: E
Have you remstered for the C(mstant Comact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO K{
Name: == %""’”%f%%s&& A Phone: %= Y0 2y 4 4G
Company: %{, L 8 B IS (:Q T L
Email A(idz*@q%"’mw%@ﬁ%% {"55: i {f*’i,wwf%i;f;;\;u% TN g@\&
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES @'/ NO [
Name: f“ﬁfﬁm /? [- s{f?f iy Phone: 2 471122
Company: T/ «

Email Address:_ 4 e - o Loaliiins L7 de oV

Name:

dw- ostbvddle @M. qov

Have you registered for the C;jlstdnt Contact E-Mailing List? YES [E{ NO [

i 's;)f, ﬁg@?@jﬁ Phone: jg Z - “W%"fﬁ pal
Company: £ V(. } %'i Mi}wf f“ A uf&f gw

Email Address; “{’aﬁf?/i « vij §\§ f (@ ek i#“f”/ff%«{éf‘i Y

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO @
Mzi‘, (D %35 { Phone: 747 S4% T8 D]
Company: 2eLL &ijﬂ%{w";&“

Email Address: 5*5;%%«15:45!% : 281{%5 %;g‘ Z;amﬁ-«%"?m% ks

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO

Name:

Name:

Page & of %{L
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MERRITT MIDDLE SCHOOL MPD CONVERSION

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0107

Preproposal Conference
January 30, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

e

Name: 70 |

Company:_ ERAN D mv@&z 3« P

Email Address: T Lo Qéi%’f@f& e e @A S, DC oA

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES m NO [

Name: @”}?f@if f}{‘%wé / Phone:_Z (0L - 5530750
Company: Kobert Slwan Associates -C Qﬁ 2 -Srudural Ef*ﬁ

Email Address: é} woe @y WAL Lo

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES iﬁ NO [

Name:_NATHAN Pico 1B Phone: 2544 [640 133

Company: 2\ el 1trave  arddnitects

w@iwmf 4 Phone: 20 2

. A id T - ;
Email Address: (oo . gl eto @ o Yo pe {5 i

Have you z}w,ts%cmd or the Constant Contact E-Mailing hst‘? YES U NG H
Name: % {;f\w AL Phone:_2€2. 2869 LTHY
Company ' i

Email Aédress:“fgg QL17 7: “("@ M‘KWM{ sl N\ el oo (o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES@/\ NO [
Name: Ji [ /&{{: ELwi & Phone: B

Company: ?’“?gﬁf L /4 Rer 1 7ce s S

Email Address;__// £ 2 M € e/w= %éj%é{a« Aled 17EC78Co
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ;@ NO [

Page ~ of \J
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MERRITT MIDDLE SCHOOL MPD CONVERSION

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0107
Preproposal Conference
January 30, 2013
Sign-in Sheet

5 & . Ve f}wp A g oy
FAAN] Phone; ~_ 67 88 450\

Name: oo

Company:_ \ATTLL
Email Address: /T2 (0 LITTUEONUN E g5

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @\ NO [J
Name: {_UAE1EX TTOTD Phone: & “102 A B 4%
Company:__ LAT1LE

Email Address:
Have you registered for ?;h?e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
Name: <> 4 2 ”"” FA G & Phone: 20 & — Y J - {ff

X

Company: /ﬂgj}& oy %\/ LB P
. 'X . ‘ : : ,
Email Address: g O C oA Ne- !l g LYy e C%E Co o O A

Have you rcgéste?é"aéfor the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B&d NO [
Name:__AND7S § g\)é =7 Phone:_=2¢2 — %5 ”%aﬁ?m
Company: 2,?5{’3 A gm&,»\?f
Email Address: ,Zg«;%‘{} razk © les A DAL e st

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing Ligtz? YES [J NO B~

Name: ‘%% J{%\ QJ\J Qi’“k&%ﬁ? sf%ﬁ;fiwk _ Phone: . O-573-91 4 g

Companyt™ fg; Ucet iﬂ “{\&Q f?”? %l‘&ﬁ“%@ {i:}{'&%%%;*mga{“

Email Address: %Z&’{»Qif\&*é“ dgem 2 Ol &’%&Z ﬁ‘f‘xé& ”f’:?\fib 20 @&SWW% LV
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES‘MJ NO [
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MERRITT MIDDLE SCHOOL MPD CONVERSION

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0107
Preproposal Conference
January 30, 2613

Sign-in Sheet

Name: %f L Conely Phone: 262 2144/
Company:_50 Q4 AneMiTe (V¢

Email Address: Toit (& Soql fﬁ*ﬁ{;%i*i*{ii%i;, Conn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES;@ NO O
Name: @A VID Cf Afé 1= M%ﬁﬂ Phone: |
Company: @W

Email Address: D R & LoWarv) L, copy

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
Name: | /] % H }f ALXLAE Phone: 202 ANAL L2 LA 7 »
Company: i/z/%‘“ I PSYOC, -

Email Address:_§ ALY 0208 U LA A 24 AL I - o n

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? VYES E NO [
Name: . anie [ ioéw? Phone:_3o(-26c- 8%

Company: ?‘}m%{ Easinstnine, Consolbents.

Email Address: «é,ﬁ@g@”&!mgg EP o

Have you registered for the Consmnt Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO -
Name: gx’{\{,if / L}\C& el ¢ . Phone: A02-0%9 ”{fgl/’g“‘“
Company: &%\j L Q / (:

Email Address: LAWAQ£C 1O Cﬂ“ ke n gy ALANG. Cory
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing Lis??f‘}” YES fj\;/ NO U

e
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MERRITT MIDDLE SCHOOL MPD CONVERSION

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0107

Preproposal Conference
January 30, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: ([ UG ke Wohone_202.- 494- 3¢ e
Company: ?Lf@ . f‘g\ { iff’:\ﬁgﬂé’

Email Address: (- 0/ D (ps @ ﬁ&% ég{» OEAL L AN
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Maihng List‘? YES B No [0

Name: i;x&f@ﬂf*}@ Wir %?5 724H¢&
Company: ([ f‘bw ﬁ{ LFe s ; %«ﬁf%% NS

Email Address: ”*}ut K i“?ff“% (%) 5‘“’#’1’%@\» el d!

Have you registered for the Ccmstaxff Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [
Name: Phone:

Company;

Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?  YES [ NG [

Page &0 of /)
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Attachment B
[Offeror’s Letterhead]
[Insert Date]

District of Columbia Department of General Services
2000 14™ Street, NW
Washington, DC 20009

Att’n: Mr. Brian Hanlon
Director

Reference:  Request for Proposals
Architectural/Engineering Services for Merritt Middle School MPD Conversion

On behalf of [INSERT NAME OF BIDDER] (the “Offeror”), I am pleased to submit this
proposal in response to the Department of General Services’ (the “Department” or “DGS”)
Request for Proposals (the “RFP”) to provide Architectural/Engineering Services for the Merritt
Middle School MPD Conversion. The Offeror has reviewed the RFP and the attachments thereto,
any addenda thereto, and the proposed Form of Contract (collectively, the “Bid Documents™) and
has conducted such due diligence and analysis as the Offeror, in its sole judgment, has deemed
necessary in order to submit its Proposal in response to the RFP. The Offeror’s proposal, the
Design Fee and Facility Condition Assessment Fee (as defined in paragraph A) and the Hourly
Rates (as defined in paragraph B) are based on the Bid Documents as issued and assume no
material alteration of the terms of the Bid Documents. (Collectively, the proposal, the Design
Fee and the Hourly Rates are referred to as the “Offeror’s Bid”.)

The Offeror’s Bid is as follows:

A. Design Fee: see attached spreadsheet

Facility Condition Assessment Fee: $

The Offeror acknowledges and understands that the Design Fee covers all of the Offeror’s costs
associated with the preparation of a (i) Concept design; (ii) Schematic Design; (iii) Design
Development Documents; and (iv) Construction Documents. The Facility Condition Assessment
Fee is a firm, fixed price to fully complete the Facility Condition Assessment work described in
the RFP and attachments thereto and that such amount includes funding for work which is not
described in the RFP and attachments thereto but which is reasonably inferable therefrom.

B. Hourly Rates: see attached spreadsheet

The Offeror acknowledges and understands that the attached hourly rates are for construction
administration services.



The Offeror’s Bid is based on and subject to the following conditions:

1. The Offeror agrees to hold its proposal open for a period of at least one hundred twenty
(120) days after the date of the bid.

2. Assuming the Offeror is selected by the Department and subject only to the changes
requested in paragraph 5, the Offeror agrees to enter into a contract with the Department on the
terms and conditions described in the Bid Documents within ten (10) days of the notice of the
award.

3. Both the Offeror and the undersigned represent and warrant that the undersigned has the
full legal authority to submit this bid form and bind the Offeror to the terms of the Offeror’s Bid.
The Offeror further represents and warrants that no further action or approval must be obtained
by the Offeror in order to authorize the terms of the Offeror’s Bid.

4. The Offeror and its principal team members hereby represent and warrant that they have
not: (i) colluded with any other group or person that is submitting a proposal in response to the
RFP in order to fix or set prices; (ii) acted in such a manner so as to discourage any other group
or person from submitting a proposal in response to the RFP; or (iii) otherwise engaged in
conduct that would violate applicable anti-trust law.

5. The Offeror’s proposal is subject to the following requested changes to the Form of
Contract: [INSERT REQUESTED CHANGES. OFFERORS ARE ADVISES THAT THE
CHANGES SO IDENTIFIED SHOULD BE SPECIFIC SO AS TO PERMIT THE
DEPARTMENT TO EVALUATE THE IMPACT OF THE REQUESTED CHANGES IN ITS
REVIEW PROCESS. GENERIC STATEMENTS, SUCH AS “A MUTUALLY ACCEPTABLE
CONTRACT” ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. OFFERORS ARE FURTHER ADVISED THAT
THE DEPARTMENT WILL CONSIDER THE REQUESTED CHANGES AS PART OF THE
EVALUATION PROCESS.]

6. The Offeror hereby certifies that neither it nor any of its team members have entered into
any agreement (written or oral) that would prohibit any contractor, subcontractor or
subconsultant that is certified by the District of Columbia Office of Department of Small and
Local Business Enterprises as a Local, Small, Resident Owned or Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise (collectively, “LSDBE Certified Companies”) from participating in the work if
another company is awarded the contract.

7. This bid form and the Offeror’s Bid are being submitted on behalf of [INSERT FULL
LEGAL NAME, TYPE OF ORGANIZATION, AND STATE OF FORMATION FOR THE
OFFEROR].

Sincerely,
By:

Name:
Its:




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

THE DEPARTMENT OF
GENERAL SERVICES
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A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MERRITT MIDDLE SCHOOL MPD CONVERSION
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0107

Preproposal Conference

January 30, 2013

Introductions

elevxte




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

Project Overview

e Conversion of the Merritt MS to the MPD 6™ District and Youth
Investigation Branch.

e Merritt MS, built in 1976, is located at 5002 Hayes Street NE. Ward 7.

e Approx. 90,400 SF situated on a 3.09 acre site (To be verified by the A/E).
* Facility Conditions Assessment required.

 Minimum LEED Silver Certification.

* No major structural work is expected.

* Design development and programming documents provided.

* Delivery method is a modified design-build approach.

 Substantial completion May 15, 2014.

* Project is Fully funded.

elevxte




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

Project Overview Cont’d:
Vehicle Count (6D) - Approximate

97 Scout Cars and Unmarked
53 Bicycles
1 Motorcycle Trailer
1 S.M.A.R.T. Machine
1 Light Tower
19 Motorcycles
8 NEAVENS

Vehicle Count (Youth Division) - Approximate

32 Scout Cars and Unmarked

Total of 130 assigned cars. Approximately 40-50% used per shift. This # does NOT include
POV’s. You usually have one POV per person coming to work. Average shift per tour M-F 0700 —
330 (75-90 people)

Both 6D and YD are open and operate 24/7/365

elevxte




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

Critical items for MPD (o .

'HLEHIHETQ#
D.C.

* Cell Block areas.
e Sally Ports Doors.
 Parking/Entry/Exit Points (Gated Entry/Force Protection measures).
e Locker Room Lockers.

e Access Control and Security.

* Weapons Storage Systems.

e Power Back Up (Back up Generators).

e Telecom Closets.

 Loading Docks/Vehicle Maintenance Shop/K-9 Flooring coating.

elevxte




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

Zoning matters highlights.

e Community Outreach.

e Advisory Neighborhood Commissions (ANC).

* Parking.

e Environmental Impact Statement Finding (EISF).

elevxte




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

Other issues and challenge.

 Parking scenarios.

e Geotechnical investigation. (Holding cells, proposed elevators).

e Schedule to meet substantial completion.

elevxte




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

Project timelines (completion dates)

* A/E Notice of Award & Limited NTP: Feb. 28, 2013.
*Assessment Completion: Mar. 31, 2013.

* Concept Design: Apr. 15, 2013.

* RFP for Builder: Apr. 2013.

e Schematic Design: May. 31, 2013.

e Appoint Builder: Jun. 1, 2013.

* Design Development: Aug. 1, 2013.
*Trade Bidding: Aug. 15, - Sep. 15, 2013.

e GMP Submitted: Sep. 30, 2013.

e GMP Approved by Council: Oct. 15, 2013.
 Substantial Completion: May. 15, 2014.

elevxte




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

Project Overview Cont.

Architect Responsibilities (under DGS)
*Facility Condition Assessment
*Concept Design
eSchematic Design
*Design Development Documents (advance to a greater level of detail
with regard to the MEP systems and finishes)

Architect Responsibilities (under the Builder)

eConstruction Documents
eConstruction Administration

elevxte




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

Compensation Highlights

*Facility Condition Assessment Fee.
e Design Fee (through CDs) & Hourly Rates.

elevxte




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

LSDBE participation and First Source Employment for DC
residents.

* 50% for LSDBEs.

e 35% for SBEs

* 20% DBEs.

e First source employment. 51% DC residents for all new jobs.
e Maximize participation of DC hires.

elevxte




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

RFP evaluation criteria highlights.

e Proposals scored on a scale of 1 to 100 points. A maximum of additional 12
points can be achieved for LSDBE participation.

e Experience & Reference (30 Points).

e Key Personnel (20 Points).

e Design Approach and Management Plan (20 Points).

» LSDBE Compliance/Utilization (15 points).

e Design-Build/Fast Track Experience (15 points).

elevxte




A/E Services for the Merritt MS MPD
Conversion — Preproposal Conference

RFP solicitation highlights.

e Site Visit today at 12:30 pm.
e Last Day for Questions/Clarifications: Feb. 7, 2013.

* Proposal Due: Feb. 15, 2013 at 2:00 pm or as modified by addendum
(Reeves Center 8t floor)

Questions and Answers

Like us! B | Follow us!
@ Department of General Services (DGS) 1| @ DC_DGS




